BOARD OF VA RIANCES AND APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING
MARC H 14, 2013
(Approved: 3/28/2013)
A.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Variances and Appeals (Board) was called to order by C hairman Kevin
Tanaka at approxima tely, 1:30 p.m ., Thursday, March 14, 2013, in th e Planning D epartm ent
Conference Room, first floor, Kalana Pakui Building, 250 South Hig h Street, Wailuku, Island of
Maui.
A quorum of the Board w as present. (See Re cord of Attendance.)
Chairman Kevin Tanaka: Good afternoon. I’ll now call the meeting of the Board of Variances to
orde r. It is now 1:30 and we have a quorum of five. There is an item that does not appear on our
agenda which has been requ ested we take care of as our first order of business. W ith tha t, I’ll call
on o ur Director.
Mr. W illiam Spen ce: G ood afternoon , Boa rd Mem bers. I apologize this isn’t on your agenda, but
it’s the congratulatory resolutions for Kevin and Bernice for their service on the BVA. So what I’d
like to do is read the resolutions into the record:
Re solution of the M aui County Board of Variances and Appeals
Whe reas, the Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals w as establishe d in
1983; and
Whe reas, Kevin Tanaka has served the County of M aui since April of 2008 as a
Member of the Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals; and
Whe reas, Mr. Tanaka has served as Vice-Chairman from April 2009 through March
2011, and Chairman from April 2011 through March 2013; and
Whe reas, Mr. Tanaka has served with dedication, performed his duties in the
highest professional manner, and provided valuable guidance in serving the needs
of the people of Maui County; and
Whe reas, Mr. Tanaka’s term of office will expire on March 31, 2013; now, therefore,
Be it resolved , by th e Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals that it does
hereby express its deepest gratitude and appreciation to Mr. Tanaka for his service
during the past five years; and does he reby extend its best wishes in his future
endeavors; and
Be it further resolved that copies of this re solution be transm itted to the Ho norable
Alan M. A rakawa, Mayor of the County of Maui; and the Honorable Gladys Baisa,
Ch air of the Maui County Council.
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you. No speech at this time. You may continue, please.
Mr. Spence: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The second resolution of the Maui County Board of
Variances and Appeals:
Whe reas, the Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals was established in
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1983; and
Whe reas, Bernice Vadla has served the County of Maui since June 2010 as a
member of the Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals; and
Whe reas, Ms. Vadla has served with dedication, performed her duties in the highest
professional manner, and provided valuable guidance in serving the needs of the
people of Maui County; and
Whe reas, Ms. Vadla’s term of office will expire on March 31, 2013; now, therefore,
Be it reso lved, by the Maui County Board of Variances and Appeals that it does
hereby express its deepest gratitude and appreciation to Ms. Vadla for her service
during the past three years; and does hereby exten d its be st wishes in her future
endeavors; and
Be it further resolved that copies of this re solution be transm itted to the Ho norable
Alan M. Arakawa, Mayor of the County of M aui; and the Honorable Gladys Baisa,
Ch air of the Maui County Council.
Ms. Bernice Vadla: Thank you very much. It’s b een m y ho nor to be here, and to do my be st to h elp
resolve any of the issues, and be a part of this County. Thank you.
Chairman Tanaka: I guess really quickly, I’d like to thank Trisha, Tremaine, and the Planning
De partment staff, fo r their patience with me as se rving as Ch air, and especially, Mr. James . . .
Mr. James Giro ux: G iroux.
Chairman Tanaka: Giroux. I made the statement a few minutes ago that I need James to hold my
hand for one last m eeting. Thank you ve ry m uch. And it has bee n my h onor and p rivilege to serve
on this B oard. Thank you .
OK. Let’s see, the next item on our agenda, Item D, Appeals, just to let all parties involved . . . for
everyone here to know, we will be losing quorum at around three o’clock today. So what we’d like
to do is get through as much as we can, and address the items, and hopefully, we’ll get through
wh at’s in front of us. And the testimonies, yeah, would have to be deferred, unless we could get
through this in an hour and a half. We’ll get as much done as we can. OK. Trish, if you can read
that into our record?
B.

APPEALS
1.

DEBORAH K. WRIGHT, ESQ., AND DOUGLAS R. WRIGHT, ESQ., of WRIGHT
& KIRSCHBR AUN representing TROY and SUSAN MCCA SLAND for an appeal
of the Planning Director's notice of violations of Maui County Code,
§§19.12.020, 19.37(A), & 19.65.080(D) for the operation of a non-permitted
sho rt term rental w ithin the Co unty's Apartment District for property located
at 120 Kanani Road, Kihei, Maui, Hawaii; TMK: (2) 3-9-016:038 (BVAA
201 300 01).
a.

Ap pellants Troy McCasland and S usan M cCa sland ’s Mo tion to A djourn
Hearing, Request Pre-Hearing Conference, Establish a Scheduling
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b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.

Order and Demand for Mediation
Ap pellants Troy McC asland and Su san M cC asland’s Motio n in Limine;
Exhibits “1" - “3"
Co unty of Maui’s Memorandum in Opposition to Appellants’ Motio n in
Limine
Ap pellants Troy McCasland and Susan McCasland’s Exhibits “A” - “M”
Appellants Troy McCasland and Susan McCasland’s Witness List
County of Maui’s Prehearing Brief
County of Maui’s Exhibits “1" to “15"

Ms. Trisha Kapua`ala read the agenda item into the record.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . Yeah, if the two parties’ representatives may identify themselves?
Mr. Do ug Wright: Thank you.
McCasland.

M y na me is D oug W right.

I’m here for the appellan t, Troy

Ms. Deborah Wright: And I’m Deborah Wright also present for Troy McCasland w ho’s present with
us.
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you.
Ms. Jane Lovell: Good afternoon, Ch air and Mem bers. M y na me is Jane Love ll. I’m the D eputy
Corporation Co unsel and I’m here representing the Planning D irector. I would just like to say for
the record that Mr. Spence, and M r. Go ode, and the Mayo r we re all subpoenaed to be here. I see
that Mr. Spence is he re. I noticed Mr. Go ode in the back. A nd the Mayo r called to say he is
returning from Kihei and he will be here as soon as he can.
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you. The first item, we need to address the . . . what is labeled as Item
“a,” the motions to adjourn hearing . . . prehearing conference, scheduling, and demand for
mediation . If you wa nna . . . ? G o ahead.
Mr. Wright: Would it be OK if I stand? I feel more comfortable standing instead of sitting and talking
into the microphone. Thank you, Members of the Board. This motion was made because although
superficially, it does appear to be a simple matter, there is an extensive history requiring an
extensive review by anybody really involved. Because of the nature of the rights that are gonna be
adjudicated here possib ly before this Board, it’s really necessary that the appropriate consideration
be given for the parties to prepare necessarily so they can present the right issues to you.
Unfortunately, this is a comp lex m atter. It’s not a matter tha t was created by the app ellant, M r.
McCasland. It’s on e that he has inherited from by various parties including, the C ounty, to be quite
honest, going back n early a q uarter of a ce ntury. And I’ll do m y be st to try to give you a brief
histo rical sum mary of this m ess.
It turns out we discovered later by . . . just about everybody involved that this property w as . . . it
consists of two separate lots actually, that are ow ned by the McCaslands. And back in 1987, these
lots were apparently, consolidated. OK? After they were consolidate d in 1987, as far as we could
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tell, nobody either knew anything more about it, or did anything further, and they continued for the
next 24 years as separate lots, meaning separate deeds, separate title searches, separate tax
paym ents, se parate building rights which have vested long ago in the se properties.
In 2004, the McCaslands purchased the . . . one of the properties: the Kanani property at issue
here, which ends in the TMK, I believe, 37 and not 38. But it’s the 120 Kanani Road is th e property
that we’re discu ssin g here today.
In 2005, the McCaslands filed a conditional use permit application to operate it as a transient
vacation rental. They’re not gonna be able to complete the CUP because of also discovered from
a prior owner, they we re un perm itted building violations, as it’ll show. This isn’t the original
construction in 19 99. It’s construction afterwa rds. So now, he’s . . . the McCaslands have inherited
this problem. They’re wo rking diligently to go forwa rd w ith this resolution. And everybody’s getting
along fine trying to find a resolution to this.
As you can imagine, seeking these after-the-fact permits requires a lot of reviews and it takes quite
a bit of time. After several years, it appears as though the reviews have been completed. The
departments for the m ost part had give n their stam p of approval, all accept for one. And w hat it
comes down to, interestingly enough, is it seems that the final approval was to come from the Parks
Department, of all places. The Parks Department discovers this consolidation from 1987. And
that’s as . . . I’m going to affection ately refe r to it as the bom b. It caught everybody by surprise and
it essentially blow n up . . . had b lown up a ll of the w ork that’s be en o ccurring for this permit
applica tion and the after-the-fact perm it app lication for the previous years.
So this n ew . . . the . . . (inaudible) . . . consolidation which happened decades before all of the
sudden leads to the requirement of a new subdivision so that on the record it shows what
everybody had believ ed it to be for the past 20-plus years and how it existed prior to the
consolidation. That led to a stalling of the conditional use permit application until the consolidation
got resolved. No CUP meant that there was no final permit in place. However, as Mr. McCasland
has . . . will testify later is that he was allowed to operate this since an application had been filed
and that the enforcem ent would be stayed pending the processing of this permit, the CUP
application. Nevertheless, it led to a notice of violation issued December 21 st of last year, just a few
months ago. On e of the big questions is obviously, is how does this fa ct . . . how does the fact that
the consolidation was not recorded affect liability of subsequent owners such as the McCaslands,
and the lack of notice, and the building permits, and the other applications that have been pending
since then? It is all tied together. Mr. McCasland, believe me, he wishes he wasn’t here having
to deal with this and wishes he hadn’t ha d to dealt with this for the past eigh t yea rs, but it do esn’t
change that that’s where w e are and it’s something that we do have to confront.
As a result of this complex histo ry, we requested certain disc ove ry righ ts which is the nature of this
motion. We request that the matter be referred to a full contested case hearing that would allow
for the discovery. Give us an opportunity to go in and find out what happe ned, how do we resolve
this in the best m anner. Un fortunately, the County wants you to rubberstamp their position and
they’ve disguised this complicated matter as an easy one. They don’t believe that there’s any other
issues on the table other than the short term rental housing. The appellant hasn’t even been
provided with a copy of the initial complaint that was apparently filed which kicked this notice of
violation investigation into gear. We haven’t seen that. We haven’t been provided with an
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opportunity to obtain it ‘cause there is no disc ove ry allowe d under the current rules. W e have to
guess at who may have said that, what did they say, what was the result of the investiga tion. We
don’t have the ability to obtain that. If we go forward later on today, we’re gonna do our best to do
that in front of all of you and use that as a pseudo disco very pro ceeding. That does not seem to
be very efficient and certainly not a good use of our tim e and resources.
W e have been involved, meaning my office has been involved, for two weeks for a matter that has
gone on for a quarter of a century. Although the County may disagree that new counsel is not a
reason for an adjournment, we respectfully disagree. This notice of violation was initially brought
up you’ll hear in January of 2012, around the time that a complaint was appare ntly received . You ’re
gonna see that the appellant, during that timeframe, wasn’t preparing for a hearing before you
today. He wa s preparing for a resolution in trying to work out. That should be everybody’s goals,
to be quite honest. Prior counsel that was involved is no longer involved in this m atter. W e’re
involved. We’re here in front of you today. A nd inste ad of jum ping through hurdles with the Co unty
toward an approval, w e are attempting to appeal to you to get an adjournment to allow us an
opportunity to present the correct facts to you, present relevan t evidence to do so that is in a fair
ma nne r, not prejudicial to one party versus the other, and not likely to result in more of a hardship
than w hat is alre ady be fore you .
Having said that, I’ve alluded to, there’s no prejudice to the County. T he a ppe llants aren’t aw are
of any complaints that the County has received from neighbors concerning the use of the property.
The fines continue to accrue. If the County makes its case and you agree, it doesn’t change that
the fines are continuing to accrue for the alleged violations. That’s still in place. There’s a
substantial prejudice to the appellant for not being able to present in a confident manner, his side
of the case. So wh ile the re’s no prejudice th at’s been shown by the County, there’s a substantial
prejudice and a grave risk of harm to the appellants. And that is no t something to be underscored.
Eve ry day for th e w hopping two weeks that we’ve been formally involved in this, we discovered
either new argument, procedural defects with the notice of violation, the process, the facts that were
wrong, the facts that were correct, and flipped again because we’re trying to work our way through
this as we go. So in an attempt to present the best information to you, we would prefer to get it right
inste ad of it be ing by a mbush.
One of the issues that the County has alleged in its reply brief to you is that the violation is a
flagrant violation. However, you’re gonna see testimony, and I wo uld ask you to consider, how is
it flagrant wh en the appellant h as follow ed eve rythin g that the C ounty has asked him? He’s been
diligent in seeking his approvals, and has been diligent in working with the County to reach a
resolution. You ca n’t have a flagrant violation based upon a problem that may have been caused
by the County. Where did this consolidation come from? This is not something that was caused
by th e appellan t but he’s left dealing w ith it tod ay.
They are not ordinarily required to assist an appellant or a property owner in completing an
application. They’ve made that . . . the County has made that argumen t and we a gree. Ordinarily,
that’s the case. But when the County’s the only one with the information, and you choose or
otherwise make a decision to withhold the information necessary for the appellant or property owner
to move forward, what process are you left with? This consolidation, nobody knew about. The
Coun ty, somew here in the bowels of the County, that record was eventually located by the Parks
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De partment. That information was solely w ith the County. It brought it to the appellant’s attention.
However, because of that, he’s preve nted from going forw ard without their assistance. So for that
reason, ordinary’s off the table. Assistance is gonna . . . there’s gonna need to be some
assista nce.
It is likely that this notice of violation, and we’re gonna show . . . give you some testimony later
today, and I think the testimony’s gonna reveal that this notice of violation may b e procedurally
defective not only with rega rd to the history, but this violation ’s got its own pro blem s. There a re
substantial problems with it ranging from representation that’s be en made to the appellant that the
. . . the am ount of the fines they’re trying to be sought. For example, a representation was made
the fines of approxima tely, $500,000 have b een levied. If you read the code, it’s a thousand dollars
a day for the property violation. The code was adopted May 23 rd 2012. It’s been less than ten
months. So a thousand dollars a day can’t equal 500 da ys, but we don ’t have a discovery process
to flush out these issu es so we don’t kn ow . Additionally, there’s a consolidation. So these
properties we thought w ere tw o lots a re on e lot. Bu t the notice o f violation is issued o n on ly part
of that lot. It’s issued on a separate. So w hich wa y is it? Is it a consolidation with the two lots
combined? Or th e lot separate and yo u can proceed with an applica tion with one? Well, they told
us you can’t do that. So if the lots are separate, how is a violation issued on only one of the
separated lot? It just doesn’t make sense. It’s inherently unfair and it’s hard to proceed at this time.
The re are questions about the weight that is to be afforded to the Mayor, the Director’s assurances,
which have been expressly stated or impliedly acceptance as far as whether or not an applicant
could proceed without fear of prosecution. I know this is not a new issue but it’s coming up again.
The County cites certain law concerning a case that it handled many years ago. This is different
than that case. The code specifically states . . . the code that was adopted specifically states that
a Director has the authority under certain circumstances to approve or reject applications under the
Short Term Re ntal Housing Co de. The case law that was cited is a F ederal cas e, not Sta te law,
but it addresses the possibility of assurances from someone who doesn’t have the authority to give
you those assurances. Here, those assurances are allowed by th e code.
And interestingly enough, found a case from, it turns out, Illinois from 1986 around the same time
as this alleged consolidation. And it kind of makes it mark here today because it recognized what
I’ve had a hard time thinking about and putting into words, but it recognized that to allow a . . . the
position by th e m unicipa lity to suspend the ability of a property owner and otherw ise p revent him
from obtaining a ve sted right is in itself an invalid and arbitrary ac tion of that m unicipa lity. Gosh,
that makes sense. That’s right. So we recognize that there’s no vested right in ultimately obtaining
the permit, but shouldn’t we be allowed to rely on the process and an actual hindrance and
prevention from being able to go forw ard to that process is considered arbitrary and capricious?
And I think th at’s correct. That was the case, First American Trust versus Armstead wh en it was
in 1986, the Suprem e C ourt of Illinois.
This is my last page of notes and it’s only half a page. I believe that the County is also equally
confused as we are in our two-week investigation, and possib ly perhaps as some of you might be
of the current mom ent. In their reply brief, they said that we have to prove that we haven’t violated
the transient vacation rentals. That’s not the charge that has been alleged in the notice of violation.
The code was the Short Term Re ntal Housing Co de. They’re not interchangeable. This TVR, M r.
McCasland has an application pending for a conditional use permit to operate a TVR since 2005.
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The notice of violation alleges a Short Term Rental Housing Code which was adopted May 2012.
That’s a different code, but the terms are being used interchangeably apparently, or maybe the
notice of violation is wrong. It’s not clear to me at this point what I’m supposed to be defending
necessa rily. An d as a result, you’re getting e verything.
W e respectfully request you consider and allow us an appropriate amount of time to do our
discovery, do our due diligence, present a well thought out and perh aps mo re flowing argum ent to
you for wh at needs to be add ressed. These are substantial, com plex rights that have to be
adjudicated. It goes beyond an administrative function. And it does deal with something that was
caused 24, 25 years ag o by a consolidation that involves the County’s own actions. We’re asking
for a fair opportunity for you to review this m atter. Thank you.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Thank you. M s. Love ll?
Ms. Lovell: Thank you very much. Before I . . . before I start, the Mayor has arrived. He has been
subpoenaed by Ms. Wright and Mr. Wright to be here. He is here; however, he is to be called as
a witness in their case. And because we ha ve preliminary matters, opening statements, ruling on
these motions, all of o ur w itnesse s, and we understand you are going to lose quorum at three
o’clock, I would respectfully ask that his Honor be allowed to return to work, and that he be on call.
He has assured me that he takes this p roceeding and this subpoena ve ry se riously, and that he will
come back dow n just as so on as you are ready fo r him .
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK . If there’s no objections? Yeah, no problem , Ms. Love ll.
Ms. Lovell: O K. S o, M ayo r, you ’re free to leave, b ut yo u w ill return wh en needed, is tha t correct?
Thank you ve ry m uch.
Mayor Alan Arakawa: Give me about five minutes ‘cause I have to take the elevator down.
Chairman T ana ka: Than k you, Mayor.
Ms. Lovell: OK. Thank you. Well, I’m not sure whether I’m responding to the motion or to an
opening statem ent.
Chairman Tanaka: Yes, actually, yeah, since an opening statement was given by the appellant, I
guess I’d like to give you the opportunity to do that as well, and then we’ll address the individual
items.
Ms. Lovell: O K. Thank you . Ladies and gentlemen, this appeal arises out of a notice of violation
that was issued to Troy and Susan McC asland on December 21 st 2012. That is som e–wh at?
Three months ago. The violation that the McCaslands are charged with is o pera ting an illegal short
term rental within the County’s A-1 apartment district at their property a t 120 Kanani Road in Kihei.
In 2009 . . . I’m about to get into m atters that are the subject o f another m otion, I realize. Let me
skip ove r those for the m om ent.
Chairman Tanaka: Yes, thank you.
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Ms. Lovell: Thank you. All right. I will return to that subject when the Board has decided the other
motion. The County Zoning Inspector, Tammy Osurman, will testify that a complaint was received
on January 10 th 2012. And this is not, as I un derstand it, a written complaint. This is someone who
called in a complaint, which she was required to investigate. And according to the complaining
party, I believe that M s. Osurm an w ill testify that Units C and D of the property located at 120
Kanani Street, Road, in Kihei were being used as vacation rentals. So Inspector Osurman visited
the property on January 23 rd 2012, spoke to witnesses, too k photographs, and w ith the permission
of the cleaning staff, inspected Unit D of the property. Inspector Osurman will testify that on
January 24 th 2012, Mr. McCasland called her, and she advised him that without a permit, it was
illegal to operate short term rentals on the property. On January 27 th 2012, the Planning Director
told Mr. McCasland that the Planning Department had no policy to ce ase enforcement merely
because a property ow ner wa s attem pting to legalize an existing illegal activity.
W e will present to you Exhibit 9, which shows that the Planning Department clearly informed the
McCaslands in writing that a notice of vio lation with appropriate penalties would issue if they
continued to operate an illegal vacation rental on their property. And they were asked to consider
that communication as a notice o f warning. Bu t inste ad of shutting down, the McCaslands
continued to operate illegally, as shown in our Exhibit 10, which w e will present to you, they’ve
advertised and continue to advertise to this d ay e xten sively on the Internet.
On December 21 st 2012, the department issued a notice o f violation. On January 22 nd 2013, the
McCaslands filed a notice of appeal. In their notice of appeal, they admit that they have been
operating short term rentals on their property for at least one year. They say “Maui County has
known that owners were operating a short term rental for approximately, one year.” They also
admit further in their notice of appeal that they have operated a short term rental for many years.
Miche le White, who is a legal assistant in my office, will testify that on February 27th 2013, she
conducted an Internet search to follow up on a previous search that had been done by our office
investigator, Frank Krau. And she disco vered as recently as Feb ruary 27 th of this year, 2013, that
the property at 120 Kanani Road in Kihei was still being advertised on the Internet. And she will
testify that the online calendar showed that the property was fully booked for February, partially
booked for M arch and April, and that reservations could be made all the way up until the end of
2013. That is what the evidence will show that we will present to you. We will also present
testimony from the Planning Director, Mr. Spence, that short term rentals a re not allowed in this
area without a perm it. And he w ill testify a s to the permitting histo ry in th is ca se. The M aui County
Code says that short term rentals a nd transient vacation rentals a re prohibited unless there a re
valid either conditiona l use permits or s hort term rental pe rmits, un less the property is located in
a zone where such ren tals are allowed a s a m atter of right such as the hotel district. And M r.
Spence will testify that there is no permit for the short term rentals on this property.
Now, I would like to address the M cCaslands’ claim that by merely a pplying for a permit, they have
the right to operate until a pe rmit is issued. There have been no assurances to them by anyone
with any au thority to g ive such assu rances that they can operate without a permit com pletely
independent of whatever issues there are on their property whether they’re subdivisions, whether
they’re permit violations for setbacks, whether they are after-the -fact pe rmits for structures that were
built without a perm it. You c ann ot operate a short term rental without a permit and you cannot file
an application for a conditional use permit in 2005, ask in 2007 that the Planning De partment hold
that app lication in abe yance, and then let the Planning D epa rtment send n um erou s rem inders
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asking what do you want to do with this permit: do you want to proceed or else, you know, we’ll just
shut the file down? And then in 2011, as you’ll see by an exhibit that we will produce, Mr.
McCasland said we are withdrawing our application for 120 K an an i R oa d. W e wish to proceed with
our application for the neighboring property o n Awihi Place in Kihei. I understand from Mr. Spence
that he will testify that on M ond ay, he received a letter from Mr. McCasland’s attorneys asking that
the conditional use permit app lication be reinsta ted for 120 Kanani Road. But in a ny e ven t,
throughout those long years, there has not been a permit in place, and without a permit in place,
you cannot operate short term rentals.
Now, the McCaslands and basically, anyon e else in the Co unty who’s operating a short term rental
knows or should know that there is no defense to a notice of violation for a short term rental tha t’s
operating without a permit on the basis of this supposed policy of all you have to do is apply for one
and then you can keep operating. And we ask this Board to please take judicial or official notice
under Rule 12-801-97(G) of your rules of Practice and Procedures of two cases that were resolved
in the Federal courts. The first was a decision on December 19 th 2007 which we will introduce as
our Exhibit 14 in which a U.S. District Court decided the case of Maui Vacation Rental Association
versus Co unty of M aui. That lawsuit sought to prevent the County from enforcing current laws
prohibiting unpermitted transien t vacation rentals. Th e court dism isse d the lawsuit brought by the
Maui Vacation Rental Association on the grounds that no such supposed policy wa s leg ally
enforceable. In other words, the Planning De partment is free to enforce against anyo ne wh o is
operating a transient vacation re ntal or a short term vacation rental without the appropriate perm it.
That case wa s appealed to the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals which is the Federal court just below the
U.S. Supreme Court. And the 9 th Circuit also decided that there was no such policy that was
enforceable by someone who is operating without a permit. And there are other reasons why the
McCaslands knew that they needed a permit, wh ich I w ill go into later after one of their other
motions is resolved. The McCaslands knew that they shouldn’t be operating without permits and
yet they have done so for many years. Whatever the state of their subdivision application, they still
need a perm it and they do n’t ha ve o ne.
So who h as to prove wh at in th is proceeding? Well, the Maui County Code says that advertising
a property as a short term rental home shall constitute prima facie evidence of the operation of the
short term rental home on the property, and the burden of proof shall be on the owner, operator,
or lessee of record to establish that the subject property is not being used as a legal short term
rental home or is not in operation. As a result of the Internet advertisement, we believe that we can
easily satisfy that prong. And the County’s Planning Director, Mr. Spence, will testify that the
property lies within a zone that doesn’t allow rentals of less than six months without one of two
permits: either a conditional use permit or one of new the short term rental permits that has come
into play since the spring of 2012. And as I mentioned, Michele White will testify that the property
is be ing advertised on the Internet.
Now, once those facts are establishe d that a permit is needed, that there is no permit in place, and
that the property is being advertised on the Internet, then it’s up to the McCaslands to prove either
that they ha ve n ot been operating a short term rental at 1 20 Kanani Road, or that they do actually
have a perm it. I believe that once you h ave hea rd and seen all the e vidence in this case, yo u w ill
conclude that the app ellants are opera ting illegal short term rentals at 120 Kanani Road in Kihei as
alleg ed in the notice o f violation.
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Now, with respect to the m otion and the request tha t we put all this off, it’s clear from the evidence
that we will present that the McCaslands have b een operating illegally perhaps off and on, perhaps
continuously for ye ars. Also, Subchapter 10 of you r rules is the chapter that applies to appeals
from notices of violations. The Subchapter 4 of your rules, which app lies to contested cases says
very specifically in Rule 12-801-34 that this subchapter, namely Subchapter 4 about contested
cases, governs contested case procedures before the Board except appeals governed by
Subchapter 10. So when we look at Subchapter 10, Subchapter 10 provides for a very streamlined
process. That’s so that these things do not drag on for years. No discovery. No lengthy or
complicated proceedings. You get a notice of violation, and you come in, and you explain either
that you did what was alleged, or that you didn’t, and you put on your evidence. The staff is
instructed to sch edu le thes e very quickly so that the re is no delay that would prejudice either party.
And so for those reasons, because of the lengthy history of unpermitted rentals, b ecause there is
no discovery, because Mr. McCasland, perhaps not his attorneys, h is most recent attorneys, but
certainly, Mr. and Mrs. McCasland themselves have known over a year that they needed to shut
down, and in fact, because they were specifically told by the Planning Department that enforcement
wo uld ensue if they did not shut down. They ha ve h ad ove r a ye ar to be prepared for this
proceeding. And therefore, I ask that we do proceed.
I have one other reason for asking to go forward today and that is because the Zon ing Ins pector,
Ms. Orsuman, who is a key w itness is not ava ilable if you were to continue this for two weeks. She
is not going to be working on March 28 th. So therefore, I would ask that we go forwa rd today.
Thank you.
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you. OK. Board Mem bers, I guess the first portion of this would be for
us as a Board to decide on the appellant’s motion to adjourn hearing, request a prehearing
conference, establish a sch edule . . . a scheduling order and demand for mediation , which is pretty
much what Mr. Wright presented to us in his statement. Is that correct? That is corre ct, yes. Boa rd
Mem bers, thoughts? Questions? For myself, and I guess just to get an overview, and I guess, Ms.
Lovell and Mr. Wright, if you could correct any or a ll statements tha t I am about to m ake, I think it’s
pretty clear that what we have in front of us is by the letter of the law from the Co unty of M aui, a
short term rental ha s been in operation for a wh ile an d illegally. No w, I understand . . . well, my
understanding is tha t . . .
Unidentified Speaker: Allegedly.
Chairman Tanaka: Oh, allegedly, for years. And my un derstanding is that the appellants are not
disagreeing with the fact that this operation has been going on, but that there are many extenuating
circu mstances that . . .
Mr. Wright: That’s right. It’s not just the extenuating circumstances, but the characterization that
it’s been done illegally is something that we contest. And briefly, there is a reference that you made
to it going on for years, which is not the case. It hasn’t been show n. It hasn’t been alleged. The
code has only existed since May 23 rd of 2012. And that’s what we have to address here for the
notice o f violation.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. And so one of those circumstances would be what the code wa s in
previous years to . . . versus wh at it is as of today.
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Ms. Wright: And can I add one thing ? I’m sorry. Part of the problem, too, is what we’re alleging is
that the notice of violation itself is defective.
Ms. Ja cqueline H araguchi: Defective in . . . ?
Ms. Wright: Defective because it cites to a TMK which the County has said is not a separate TMK.
It says Kanani and Awihi were consolidated. They’re one property. So they’re only citing part of
the property. OK? Which they told us we can’t do applica tions on only part of the property, but
they’re noticing a violation for one part of wh at they to ld us is a consolida ted lot. And that goes into
all of th e problem s that M r. McCasland has had in eve n applying for a short term . . .
Ms. Haraguchi: But I think even though . . . the bottom line is, if it is on one lot that they’re sending
the violation on, there still is a violation of him o perating.
Ms. Wright: It’s no t . . . all I’m saying is the re is a problem with it. It’s defective. They d on’t get to
notice a part of the property a nd call it . . . it’s not a separate lot.
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah, being specific to the case, at this point, anyway, we need to address . .
. Now, the three motions, I guess, is part . . . is a ll in one. So w e can . . .
Mr. Wright: It’s three. It’s three separate motions presented as one, that’s correct. Different . . .
(inaudible) . . . though that would be required.
Ms. Lovell: Yes, Chair, just to clarify, this notice of violation that was issued in December of 2012
is only seeking fines and penalties since the date of the notice of violation.
Chairman Tanaka: From December 11th?
Ms. Lovell: From December 21 st.
Chairman Tanaka: Oh, OK, yeah.
Ms. Lovell: Which was the date of the notice.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. OK. Board Members, it’s inevitable as we . . . as statements are being
made, statements regarding the case itself, so as far as the motions that are listed as Item “a,” we,
procedurally, wo uld have to say . . . in order to move forward, anyway, we would have to deny the
motion and actually move forw ard. Is that clear to . . . and is that agreeable to you all? OK. Yeah,
so procedurally, we have to address it meaning either accept it or deny it. So with that, I’d need a
motion.
Ms. Haraguchi: Motion to deny their request to adjourn.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. We have a motion to deny the motion to adjourn hearing.
Ms. Haraguchi: Yes.
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Chairman Tanaka: Do we have a second?
Mr. G. Clark Abbott: Question?
prehearing conference?

Point of order?

We’re only dealing with the first thing–the

Mr. Giro ux: N o, there’s thre e parts: adjourn the hearing . . .
Mr. Abbott: There are three parts. Are we dealing with them individually, or as a consortium, or a
group?
Chairman Tanaka: Jackie, yeah, is your motion . . . would it be . . . your motion to deny the motion
to adjourn hearing?
Ms. Haraguchi: Yes.
Chairman Tanaka: As we ll as to deny th e request for a prehearing conference, as well as to deny
scheduling an order and demand for mediation?
Ms. Haraguchi: Yeah. Yes. I wanna deal with the issue at hand now. I understand the dates, and
the times, and all the past that they both have spoken about. And it seems like an unfortunate and
a confusing situa tion for the own er, but at this p oint the wa y I see things is we have to m ove forwa rd
and deal with the issu e at hand. So that’s the basis, w hy I’m denying that.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. OK. So we have a motion to deny the three motions. Do we have a
second? OK. The motion has failed. OK. So the appellant’s opening statem ent addresse s their
. . . some of their . . . the facts that they feel pertaining to putting this off for a substantial amount
of time that you feel . . . they feel is necessary to move forward. Board Members, is that your
feeling a s well?
Ms. Bernice Vadla: Yes.
Ms. Ha raguchi: No. I’m always gonna say no, because there are two separate issues here. And
listening to both of them, I believe they’ve been given what the violation that we’re dealing with
here, and everything that runs backwards of that is within their attorney’s or legal counsel, and
they’re trying to look into it, and bring it forward. But even with all these situations where the lot
num bers and the TMKs, the Co unty issued a violation on a specific . . . on a specific cause which
was using it as a vacation rental when it was not permitted.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Well, Jackie, the . . . well, as far as the first item anyway, it’s . . . if any
and/or all of th eir m otions we re granted, it’s just . . . it would be . . . mean putting it off for the time
they feel they need to better prepare for it to state their case. You know, I apologize, b ut what I’d
like to do, if there are no objections from the B oard, to go into executive session so that we . . . we
can confer with . . . so we can . . . us . . . I apologize, so that we can discuss our responsibilities as
a Board. So I apologize. T his s hould be quick, but we w ill now go into e xec utive sessio n.
(The Board then we nt into an exe cutive session from 2:23 p.m. to 2:42 p.m .)
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Chairman Tanaka: OK. We are now back in session. After discussion with what . . . what we
should be doing. And what we . . . I think it is now clearer . . . a clearer understanding by all of us.
We left off in the middle of a motion. Jackie, if you would restate your motion?
Ms. Wright: Excuse me. I don’t think there was a middle of a motion. You had already said the
motion failed. I’m sorry. I thought you already declared it failed.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Yes. OK. If you . . .
Ms. Haraguchi: Yeah, I’ll make the remotion to deny a . . . the continuance.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Jackie , to deny the motion to adjourn the hearing . . .
Ms. Haraguchi: Yes, yes.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Request prehearing conference . . .
Ms. Haraguchi: Establish a scheduling order and demand for mediation.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . We have a m otion to deny. We ha ve a second . All those in favor, please
say aye. Chair votes aye.
It was moved by Ms. Haraguchi, seconded by Mr. Abbott, then
VOTED:

To deny the motion to adjourn hearing, request prehearing conference,
establish a scheduling order and demand for mediation.
(Assenting:
(Excused:

J. Haraguchi, G. Abbott, P. De Ponte, B. Vadla,
K. T anaka.)
R. S him abuku, T. Espeleta, B. S antiago, R . Tanner.)

Chairman Tanaka: OK . So their motions are denied. W e shall move forward. The next item, the
appellant’s motion in limine.
Un identified Speaker: . . . (inaudible) . . .
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Again, we are . . . it appears as though . . . because of . . . well, one,
because of our time restriction and the desire of this Board to move forward, we’ve . . . in essence,
you will have a continuance because we will not be able to move any further on today’s agenda.
We will need to schedule when it would be able to be continued. So with that in mind, if you can
keep your statement to three minutes, yes, regarding the motion in limine.
Ms. Wright: I’ll try and be brief about that. We have move d in limine w ith regard to certain exh ibits
that the County has proposed. We have them also in our exhibits just because we didn’t know if
you we re going to grant the m otion in limine or not. But obviously, the m otion in limine w ould apply
to these documents regardless of who has them in their list of exhibits. W e’re not asking for you
to cut the Co unty ou t, and let us do wh at we w ant with them, it would apply to all of th em . And I’m
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just gon na u se ours for the time being to refer to which are Exhibits L and M. These are two
resolution agre em ents that are dated in 2009. And the resolution agreement . . . I thought it was
L and M . Ma ybe it’s all in L. Yes, I’m sorry. It’s all in L. And then the County has two, and I’m not
sure of the exhibit numbers right now.
Chairman Tanaka: Exhibit 3.
Ms. Wright: Exhibit 3. OK. Thank you. The resolution agreements, if you look through them, the
agreements deal particularly with a property on Ilikahi Street in Lahaina that the McCaslands own.
And there was a notice of violation issued with regard to those. And an agreement eventually was
reached. In the agreem ent, they also refer to some properties in Kihei that the McCaslands own
which include . . . and I’m not g onn a sa y “property,” because it isn’t one property, it’s part of a
property, but it includes the TMK for Kanani Road that is before you in this particular notice of
violation. And in it they discuss the resolution agreement that during the pendency of getting the
conditional use perm it for the Laha ina prope rty that the re will be no short term vacation rentals on
any of the properties. All right? Now, the conditional use permit that is referred to in these
agreements is only for the Ilikahi prop erty. An d the fines that were levied in this ag reem ent w ere
only as to the Ilikahi property. So that was the focus. But what is most important is that in the
agreement, and this is . . . I’m looking at the one that’s dated January 30th 2009 in ou r Exhibit L, it
says, “This agreement shall term inate if ow ners becom e legally permitted to operate the property,”
singular “property,” “as a transient vacation rental or short term rental provided that owne rs have
paid the fines required by this agreement,” wh ich a gain, is only as to the Ilikahi property. So the
agreement itself says that it’s over with once they get a conditional use permit for the Ilikahi
property. The agreement defines . . . at one place it defin es “properties,” plural, to include all three.
But wh en it says when it terminates, it only refe rs to the one property. T he reason this is important
or sign ificant is be cause the C ounty h as tried to sa y, well, these 2009 agreements, they’re violating
them, they’ve breached them, because they’re operating a short term rental agreement now, and
they were bound by the se particular resolution agreements. The fact of the m atter is tha t with
rega rd to the Ilikahi property, Mr. . . . well, the McCaslands got a conditional use permit at the
beginning of August 2011. There was no short term vacation rentals on any of the properties during
that time period at all. The re’s no claim that there w as. The agreem ent is over. O K. The
agreement ended when they complied. They paid the fines. And the County has those . . . those
copies of the checks to pay the fines as part of their exh ibits. T he resolution agreements are over
and so the Co unty in its brief, at least prehearing briefs, they were gonna show that they violated
these agreements, and they breached these agreements by doing what they alleged . . . are alleged
to have done in the notice of violation. That’s . . . that, as we understand it, tha t’s completely
imprope r. The agre em ent itself says it terminates at a certain point. So there’s no breach of an
agreement with the County. And it would be inappropriate to allow these exh ibits to come into
evidence.
Now, wh at the C ounty says in response to that is, w ell, OK, eve n if . . . eve n if it’s not proper to
introduce these exh ibits for that reason, it’s just to show that they had knowledge about transient
vacation rentals being illegal. Well, the County’s already told you today that they intend to present
evidence that Mr. McCasland was told last year that he shouldn’t do vacation . . . term vacation
rentals on the part of the property o r the TM K that they h ave done the notice o f violation for in this
case. So there’s no point to th at. All it is, is some sort of attempt to prejudice the Board, to bring
in irrelevant evidence to say, oh, my gosh, you know, you should go after him because of this o ld
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agreement which he complied with, got the conditiona l use permit, paid the fines, and was praised
for it by the . . . by Gladys B aisa and by all of the people in the neighborhood because they d idn’t
like how it w as being . . . the property was being handled before. And there’s nothing . . . the re’s
no real purpose. They wanna say, well, the re’s some sort of history, or you can see that this was
something that he should know about, or should’ve know n about. They already said that the y’re
gonna have th eir evidence from 2012 that Mr. McCasland was warned or was told whatever he was
told. So this evidence should be excluded only for one thing because it’s completely a terminated
agreement, and secondly, it’s irrelevan t to this issue with regard to this property a t this time. Thank
you .
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you. Ms. Lovell, your response to this motion?
Ms. Lovell: Thank you. Obviously, the County profoundly disagrees with the interpretation of what
this contract or agreement says or wh at it prove s. But we are not here to enforce this co ntract.
What we are here to do is to determine whether or not illegal vacation rentals are taking place on
one of the properties. Trisha, could you roll up, please, to the first page of that exhibit? It’s the very
next page, yea h, there w e go. O K. A nd is this gizm o all set? OK . This ag reement specifically
mentions 120 Kanani Road, Kihei. And then if we go up to the next page, it says . . . can you go
up just a little bit, please? Thank you. It says “Owner shall” . . . it says “Owners shall cease any
vacation rental or operation of the property as well as any other property,” etc., “until such time as
the owners become legally perm itted to operate transient vacation rentals or short term rentals on
such property.” And so that is why this agreement is important. A court may eventually have to
decide what exactly that last paragraph means, but for our purposes, it shows that Mr. and Mrs.
McCasland were on notice in 2009 that to operate any of these enumerated properties including,
120 Kanani Road or any oth er property in the Co unty of M aui, they needed to get a permit. And
so it sho ws their state of mind. It also shows why the Planning Director chose to issue a notice of
violation.
If you look at Exhibit 2, which is the notice . . . the notice of appeal, and if you could go to the
second page, please, Mr. and Mrs. McCasland are saying that it was arbitrary and capricious for
the notice of violation to be issued, and that it was issued for no apparent reason, and that the
decision was a clearly unwarranted abuse of discretion. To suddenly cease communications with
warning, with owners without warning, and to issue a notice of violation for no apparent reason
other than a lack of a permit which they claim the County is preventing them from getting is a clear
abuse of discretion. Well, you can’t understand why this notice o f violation wa s issued if you don’t
know that in 20 09, the same parties were told th at they could not operate without a permit. And so
for that reason, we ask that it be admitted into evidence.
Chairman Tanaka: Thank you.
Ms. Wright: Excuse me, may I address one more thing?
Ch airm an Tanaka: Regarding yo ur m otion? Yeah, go ahead.
Ms. W right: Just to let you know, another reason why this permit is not relevant, it was the
agreement that was reache d was under a totally different law than what they are now currently
bringing the notice o f violation under. This law wa sn’t in effect . . . sorry, this law wasn’t . . . the law
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that governed that particular agreement is different than the short term re ntal statute tha t they’re
now bringing the notice of violation under. So I think despite all of that, the last paragraph does say
that the agreement term inates. Whateve r’s in it, it terminates when they have complied, paid the
fines, and comp lied with that property which is the Ilikai property.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . I have a question for either of yo u regarding this motion. Exhibits 1 . . . I
guess I’m reading in Exhibits 1, 2, and 3? Or is it 1 and 3? Because Exhibit 1 is just a copy of the
actual notice o f violation. Is tha t correct?
Ms. Wright: Yes, I think the motion is addressed to Exhibit 3 of the County and our . . . it would then
be the same for our Exhibit L which is the resolution agreements.
Chairman Tanaka: Oh, OK. So it’s the way it’s . . . OK. Board Mem bers, any questions
specifically regarding the motion before us at present? I guess, James, the Board’s action
regarding this motion in limine is to just address their objection to Exhibit No. 3, which is just making
reference to so mething wh ether it be irrelevant to this case, or if we decide it is relevant to . . . we
are making a decision if that agreement that . . . that they’re referring to?
Mr. Giro ux: B asically they’re re ferring to Exhibits 1 th rough 3. Any ru ling o n that would . . .
Ms. Wright: I apologize . We had to put the motion together in less than 24 hours. It really is only
addressed to Exhibit 3 and Exhibit L. And so I apologize if we stated it incorrectly, but we withdraw
it as to 1 and 2, and only as to 3.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Just to th e resolution agreement?
Ms. Wright: Yes, I’m sorry. I wanted to make that clear and I apologize because we had short time
to put this together.
Mr. Giroux: Thanks for the clarification. So basically the effect of the ruling w ould . . . if the m otion’s
granted, what would happen is th at this document would not be referred to, or relied on, or
mentioned during the case in . . . (ina udible) . . . or any fu rther argum ents. If it is allowed in, you
wo uld do the standa rd weighing of the evide nce as far as how mu ch w eight you’re gonna be giving
it or deciding how re levant it is to the different defenses that have been presented in the case. And
that’s the normal procedure that you would do for all evidence that came in as being submitted and
received.
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah. OK. So that leads to my next question would be as the remaining items
on our agenda is the exhibit lists. Now, the parties have exchanged their exhibits. And at some
point the re w ould be an objection to or is . . . or a re w e still gonna . . . (inau dible) . . .
Mr. Girou x: Right. If this motion is den ied, there wo uld opportunities to make objections throughout
the case as far as running objections, and those would have to be ruled on at the time.
Chairman Tan aka: OK . OK . Boa rd Mem bers, are w e . . . we understanding w e’re . . . OK . With
that, I would entertain a motion regarding the approval or denial of Item B, the motion in limine
regarding Exhibit No. 3, County’s Exhibit No. 3.
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Mr. Abbott: I’ll make the motion to deny B as whatever . . . the motion in limine as presented now.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. We have a motion. Do we have a second?
Mr. Patrick De Ponte: Second.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . It’s been moved and seconded. Before we take a vote , I just w anna state
again wh at Jam es exp laine d to us that this is a . . . ba sica lly, an objection to Exhibit . . . County’s
Exhibit No . 3 for w hateve r the reasons being that it is not relevan t to this sp ecific case. They w ill
have the opportunity to object to any exhibits at a later date. OK. With that said, it’s been moved
and seconded to deny. All those in favor, please say aye. The Chair votes aye.
It was moved by Mr. Abbott, seconded by Mr. De Ponte, then
VOTED:

To deny the motion in limine.
(Assenting:
(Excused:

G. Abbott, P. De Ponte, J. Haraguchi, B. Vadla,
K. T anaka.)
R. S him abuku, T. Espeleta, B. S antiago, R . Tanner.)

Chairman Tanaka: OK . The motion in limine has been denied. OK. Next, do we . . . OK.
Yeah, OK. In continuing on that, for both parties, if . . . you have seen the . . . each other’s exh ibit
lists. Are there anything at this point that you would have objections to?
Mr. Wright: Could you just allow one moment, please?
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK . If . . . we’ll ask Ms. Love ll that q uestion first.
Ms. Lovell: OK. Thank yo u very muc h. The Co unty formally offers its Exhibits 1 th rough 15 in
evidence. As I me ntioned in my op ening statem ent, we ’re offering Exhibits 14 and 15 pursuant to
Ru le 12-801-97(G) which is official notice. And all the rest we are offering just under the ord inary
rules. We have no objection to the appellants’ Exh ibits A , L, “M ” as an in “M ary,” “N” as in “Nancy.”
W e object to appellants’ Exhibits B, C, D, and E, because these are printouts from some of the
entries in the County’s KIVA system. And we object to these exhibits unless a person with the
proper expertise is called to testify as to what those entries mean. So that’s kind of a conditional
objection. As to appellan ts’ Exhibits F, G, H , I, J, K, O, P , Q, R , S, T, U, V , W, X, Y, Z, we do not
believe that any of th ese are relevant to the issu e of whether or not the appellants are operating
a short term rental without a permit. However, we leave it to the Board’s discretion as to whether
you want to hear that evidence or whether you believe that it unduly prolongs the proceedings.
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK .
Mr. Wright: May I have an oppo rtunity to reply?
Chairman Tanaka: Yes.
Mr. Wright: OK. Thank you. With regards to the request to deny our exhibits that we re K IVA
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results, that is essentially a request to deny something that the Co unty pro duced. That is
something that is relevant, and that is some thing that the County, being the other party, produced
themselves. They’re objecting to something that they created.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Mr. W right, sorry. Sorry to cu t you off.
Mr. Giroux: We just wanna focus on what the parties don’t have objections to first. And then that
wa y the n w e can wh ittle aw ay a t the end.
Mr. Wright: I don’t object to 1 and 2 for the appellee. I don’t object to 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, and that’s
it. Do you wa nt m e to repeat that?
Chairman Tanaka: No, I think . . . OK, so . . . OK. Procedurally, we will, as part of our record, what
was just labeled by both as no objections. OK. Trish, did you get all of that on . . . ? W hether it
be as part of the recording, you can get . . . we can confirm that. OK . So we . . . this B oard w ill
accept all those mentioned that both parties do not have any ob jection to. At this point, and correct
me if I’m wrong, James, when we get to that point of arguing . . . well, presenting the exhibits, the
parties may o bject to a t that point, sp ecifically to that . . . is that agreeable to . . .
Mr. Giroux: Right. And those items that are, I guess, listed as objectionable, it’ll be the burden of
the person presenting that to make sure that it is presented, and then entered into the record for
those that we haven’t already agreed on.
Ms . Love ll: Right. So what yo u’re saying is that for anything that is not agreed to, the parties will
have to formally offer it in evidence before it’s to be shown to any witness or to the Board?
Mr. Giro ux: T hat’s correct.
Ms. Lovell: OK. But as to appellants’ Exhibits 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 12, those have been offered
and are in evidence?
Ch airm an Tanaka: It’s alre ady in.
Ms. Lovell: Thanks.
Chairman Tanaka: Yes. OK. OK . Is that agreeable and understood by both parties?
Ms. Wright: Yes.
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK .
Ms. Lovell: Oh, but I think you need to rule on our objections to theirs or not as the case may be.
Ho we ver, if . . .
Mr. Giroux: What we can probably do–we’re gonna run out of time here–is that it seems like that
we can bundle that objection into one, and we’ll probably take that up as soon as we take up a
hea ring again if we don’t ge t to finish today, just so it’s clear.
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Ms. Lovell: But I take it that the appellants’ Exhibits A, L, M, and N are in evidence?
Ch airm an Tanaka: Are in evidence, ye s. OK. O K. The appellants’ witness list . . .
Ms. W right: Wait a s econd. Exhibit L is not in e vidence because . . .
Ms. Lovell: Oh, I’m sorry. I’m sorry.
Ms. W right: Exhibit L is objected to by u s.
Chairman Tanaka: Oh, yeah, that’s what you said.
Ms. Lovell: Oh, oh, OK. So you’re withdrawing Exhibit L?
Ch airm an Tanaka: No, you . . .
Ms. Lovell: Oh, I see. I have no objection to Exhibit L, but the appellants have a n objection to their
ow n exhibit.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Which is County E xhibit No. 3.
Ms. Love ll: OK . Go t it. Got it.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . Appellants’ witness list, M s. Love ll, have . . . is tha t . . . oh, I’m sorry, M r.
Wright, is that your final witness list, at this point anyway? OK. So, Mr. Wright, the list that you
have submitted is your witness list. If you do have any additions to, keep in m ind proper notice to
the County in order to add any witnesses to your case.
Mr. Wright: I appreciate that. That’s part of trying to understand the procedure that’s . . . there’s
nothing establish ed. It’s un clea r as to how to proceed, to be quite ho nest.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Ms. Lovell, what is the typical notice time?
Ms. Lovell: Well, I think it depends on when w e are reconvening. But generally speaking, you list
your witnesses, and then you’re free to call othe r witnesses for rebuttal or for impeachm ent. If
you’re going to su bpoena a witness, th e . . . usually the standard courtesy is at least ten days. And
I don’t kn ow wh en we ’re going to be reconven ing.
Mr. Wright: The rules of evidence as had be en cited by the Cou nty don’t apply. And so w e were
looking at part of the sch eduling order to have you determ ine wh at rules a pply so that we have
something that governs our procedure. And that’s what we we re looking for . . . (inaudible) . . .
Chairman Tanaka: OK . Well, let’s put that on the record, then. Typically as far as . . . so let’s put
that limitation upon both of you at this point, then, as far as witnesses and limiting their testimon y.
Ms. Lovell: If I could point out, there was . . . with the hearing notice , there was a notice sent out
by the staff that the parties were to put their witness lists, and docum ents, and briefs, and anything
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else in by February 28 th. So there w as a schedu ling ord er. We all did that. And I congra tulate M r.
Wright on getting his in on time. So the rules of the Board provide in Subchapter 10, and
particularly, Rule 12-801-98 that any party based on a written demand timely filed with the Board
and served on the other party m ay re quest the other party to disclose the identity of all witnesses
to be called , all exhibits, an d so forth. But we’ve done that already.
Mr. Wright: I disagree with the characterization. We did ours within 24 hours to do our complete
investigation. We have filed supplemental lists as well. I ha ven ’t hea rd any o bjection s to it, so it’s
unclear how w e . . . If we continue the sam e process, the 48 h ours, the four . . . wheneve r the next
hearing is set, at least that would have some man ner of consistency.
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK . I think . . .
Ms. Lovell: Well, I wou ld object to 48 ho urs. I do n’t think that’s really en ough time particularly if
we’re talking abo ut Coun ty officials such as the M ayor, wh o has a ve ry bu sy schedule, the Public
Works Director, the Planning Director, and so forth.
Chairman Tanaka: Yes, I would tend to agree with that. If it’s something subm itted in writing, I
wo uld not be opposed to something that is printed and place d before us before the Board’s
meeting. As far as witnesses, yes, let’s put that on the record. Would ten days be . . . would ten
days suffice to both parties? Does that seem reasonable?
Mr. Wright: When is the hearing?
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah, whichever that hearing date may be.
Ms. W right: Well, it depends on how soon you set the next he aring. Ten days is alm ost there.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. A reasonable amount of time, I guess that’s . . . that could be
argued–reasonable. Let’s take a look at that. Now . . .
Ms. Kapua`ala: Are w e looking at a regularly scheduled hearing date, meeting date, or are we
gonna have a special meeting for the continuance of this case?
Chairman Tanaka; Yeah, if possible, I mean, on our normal meeting date and time. Times can be
flexible so mew hat, but preferably on a regular . . . yea h, because of the possible . . .
Ms. Kapua`ala: We’re looking at May 23rd .
Ms. Wright: I’m sorry. I am out of the country un til . . . from April 24 th to May 22nd. And so that
wo uld be the very next day after I got back. I’m afraid I’d be a little jetlag. Could it be possib le to
be one meeting later because that way I won’t have that problem?
Chairman Tanaka: Trish, sorry, you stated was April?
Ms. Kapua`ala: May.
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Ms. Haraguchi: Can we have a special Board meeting for this?
Ch airm an Tanaka: I’d rather not.
Ms. Lovell: Or would it be possible perhaps, on the 28th of this m onth m ayb e even in the morning?
Chairman Tanaka: Well, what is scheduled on the 28th of this month?
Ms. Kapua`ala: We have one variance at 1:30.
Chairman Tanaka: OK . Is that . . . sound possible to both parties?
Ms. Wright: The 28th–Mr. McCasland has to fly in from the Mainland. And so I’m a fraid that isn’t
going to be possible , plus that doesn’t give us . . . if you count back ten days to give notice and
eve rythin g . . .
Chairma n Tana ka: We ll, ten . . . for additional witnesses an yway.
Ms. Wright: Yes, I know, but I’m just saying we’re almost to a weekend. That means by . . . you
know , we’d be out of luck on that particular tim e. So I don’t think that . . .
Chairman Tanaka: OK.
Ms. Wright: I’m trying to see what I . . . yeah, I don’t think the 28 th is gonna w ork.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Let’s . . . so the middle of May, late May date, would that be doable?
Ms. Wright: Not the 23rd , but any other date after . . . after the 22 nd, well, after the 23rd . I return back
into the country the night of the 22nd. And so it would be ve ry difficult for me to . . . (inau dible) . .
.
Ch airm an Tanaka: So you wo uld prefer the first m eeting date in J une w ould be the earliest?
Ms. W right: Yes, tha t’s . . . (inaudible) . . .
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Is that available? How is that . . . how does that look, Trish?
Ms. Wright: What date would that be? I’m sorry. June 13 th?
Ms. Kapua`ala: Yes, ma’am, June 13th wo uld be the first availab le hearing date in J une.
Ms. Wright: We are clear on June 13th.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Ms. Love ll?
Ms. Lovell: Well, I will be retiring on May 1 st. So I regret that I will not be able to co ntinue with this
proceeding. I’m very sorry that we will be delaying so long in what is an enforcement matter. But
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. . . and I really do object to it being put off that long. I really think there should be some other date
that we could do it.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. So now it has also been proposed that we hold a special meeting for . . .
Let’s see if we can do that. It would be sometime in April.
Ms. Love ll: Could it be b efore April 5 th which is my last day at work?
Ch airm an Tanaka: OK , well . . .
Ms. Kapua`ala: On April 5 th, we are ava ilable . . . we are able to fa cilitate the hearing at this
conference room at 12 o’clock.
Chairma n Tana ka: Oh, I’m sorry. What date w as that? Sorry.
Ms. Kapua`ala: Friday, A pril 5 th.
Mr. W right: Ca n I ask if, depending on the w itnesse s, would we then be committed to going
however late we need to go then on whatever day we decide?
Ch airm an Tanaka: Yeah. I me an, as long as . . .
Ms. Love ll: Or is there som e other day like April 4 th perhaps w here we could go all day?
Ms. Haraguchi: No, I have to be . . . I won’t be here from April 3 rd .
Mr. Giroux: Jane, who would take over? Not me, right?
Ms. Lovell: I don’t know. I mean, we have other attorneys in our office so if necessary, one of my
colleagues, I’m sure, you know, would be prepared to take over. I’m just very concerned about
letting this drift for months.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Yeah, I would not . . .
Ms. Lovell: Particularly, since the motion to continue was denied.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Yeah. They’re getting a continuation anyway. O K. S o let’s . . . let’s . . . well,
let’s attempt a special m eeting and go as lon g as necessary. Please be aw are of the fact tha t in
April, there will be two new Board Members sitting, as well as a new Ch air. I don’t m ind this
because we are at a breaking point where w e’re . . . actu ally, we have not taken testimo ny. W e
have just b een introduced to the case. When it is heard, yo u w ill need to present an overview again
being that at most, there will only be three Memb ers that will remem ber what you presented today.
Ms. Haraguchi: Oh, yea h, no, April 5 th, I’m not here. So now you’re down to two Membe rs.
Mr. Wright: Can I just get clarification? That’s direction that we should be prepared for–opening
arguments again?
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Ch airm an Tanaka: Yes, yes.
Mr. Wright: Thank you.
Ms. Wright: And the other thing is, when do the Board Members begin, the new Board Mem bers?
Ch airm an Tanaka: April 1 st.
Ms. W right: OK . So they wouldn’t even had any . . . (inaudible) . . .
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah. They was . . .
Members into the deep end.

OK, yeah. And be aware, I’d hate to throw our two new

Ms. Lovell: Well, could we perhaps hold it then on March 29 th?
Ms. W right: No, that’s Good F riday.
Ms. Lovell: Oh, I’m sorry, that’s good Friday. March 27 th?
Ms. Wright: I don’t know how we’re gonna be able to do March 27 th. No, that’s . . .
Chairman Tanaka: Wait. I’m sorry. Jane, did you say, “March?”
Ms. Wright: Yeah.
Ms. Lovell: Yes. I’m just still trying to find a time when we can move forward before we lose
exp erienced Mem bers of the . . .
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah. Please be aware of the fact that if we weren’t under the constraint, we
wo uld be going . . . we would be moving forward today. So, you know, 13 days from now would
give you an extra 13 days ra ther than having it do ne, continuing on today. So . . .
Ms. Wright: Would the two of you still be sitting at that time?
Ms. Haraguchi: Yes. You will, right?
Ms. Lovell: We will lose our Zoning Inspector witness, but I will try to work around that. Then
perhaps her supervisor could testify in her place.
Ms. Wright: Mr. McCa sland is going to have to fly back, and he came with today, for today. We .
. . and it’s not . . . we’re not saying anything. It’s not anybody’s fault. We thought it was going
forward today if our m otion w as denied. For him to be able to c om e back is not going to be possible
at that particular time .
Ms. Lovell: Well, could we continue today, then?
Chairman Tanaka: We will lose quorum.
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Ms. Lovell: But you o nly ne ed q uoru m for action , right? Y ou d on’t ne cessarily ne ed q uoru m for .
..
Mr. Giroux: At least five Members should be hearing the evidence.
Ms. Kapua`ala: Can we wo rk based off of Mr. McCasland’s schedule? When the soonest . . . when
is the soonest that Mr. McCasland could return for a hearing?
Ms. Wright: We’re looking right now at April 17th. The 18th, we’re in a mediation all day. And then
the next . . . we were looking at first Thursdays. But then the next, I’m out of the country. But on
the 17 th which is a Wednesday . . . We’re trying to examine April 17th. I don’t know what everybody
. . . (inaudible) . . .
Ms. Lovell: Would it be possible to go tomorrow while Mr. McCasland is still on island?
Ms. W right: It’s no t possib le for us to go tomorrow. M ayb e for him . It’s no t for us.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. Now, assuming that we would have continued today, it would’ve been
highly unlikely anyway that we would’ve gotten to any point by the end of today, which wo uld result
in what we are attempting to do now is schedule our next meeting. Board Members?
Ms. Haraguchi: Yes, can I say something?
Chairman Tanaka: Yes.
Ms. Haraguchi: I think it’s important to get this on schedule. I do understand that there’s a conflict.
I mean, even with myse lf in April, the re’s a conflict. Bu t I would like it if the curren t Bo ard that is
here today can ac tually be at the next meeting because we’ve heard everything what we’ve he ard
so far, and it would just help us move along a little faster. And it gives you enough time to put your
witness list together, to put your case together. Unfortunately, for him, because the case is about
him , and it’s his property, h e w ill have to be here.
Ch airm an Tanaka: Or n ot.
Ms. Vadla: Or not.
Ms. Ha raguchi; Or not, yea h.
representative.

He can . . . (inaudible) . . . not to be here and yo u be his

Ms. Wright: Wh ile I understand that, he doe s have to testify. And I don’t think it’s fair at this point
with this no t continuing today to then say that he ha s to co me back for the Ma rch 28 th hearing.
While I do understand what you’re talking about, it’s none of our fault that we can’t go forward
today. But then I don’t feel like that we should be penalized by the fact that we have to pick another
date.
Ms. Haraguch i: Either way, it doesn’t matter. Either you’re penalized, or the Board is penalized
because some of us won’t be here, and then we’ll have new Members here.
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Ms. Wright: The Board isn’t pe nalized just b ecause some of the Mem bers are changing. We w ould
have to make opening statements again, but that’s all. The Board is be ing . . . can’t be said to be
penalized in any way. We appreciate the fact that it’s a difficult time with the changeover and
eve rythin g.
Ms. Haraguchi: Can I m ake a motion? You guys can deny it or n ot.
Chairman Tanaka: Go ahead.
Ms. Haraguchi: I wanna make the motion that we continue on March 28 th.
Chairman Tanaka: Board Mem bers, let’s discuss this. Now, please be aware of the fact that the
reason Mr. Spence is here, and resolutions were read today is because I will be off-island on the
28 th. So today is my official last day. And that’s the reason for . . . This is tough. I mean, we go
through this a lot, and it gets deferred, and it gets deferred a lot longer than we prefer. Again, this
is . . . I don’t mind the fact . . . Oh, OK, I’m sorry. You know what? We have a motion before us,
anyway, that we do this on the 28 th. OK. We need to ask on that motion.
Ms. Vadla: I’ll second that.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. OK. OK . So it’s been moved and seconded that we do this on the 28 th.
Board Mem bers, all those in favo r? Let’s d iscu ss th is an d let’s act on this.
Mr. Abbott: Excuse me. I’m sitting here trying to accommodate everybody and trying to find an
open solution for everybody. There isn’t gonna be one. He has a problem. She has a problem.
She has a problem. He has a problem. So we’re at a p oint where we’re just gonna have to make
a decision and eve rybody’s gonna have to go do it. That’s the only thing I can think of. Let’s find
the very first available date whether it’s the 28th, the 29 th, whatever. We’re not gonna . . . We’re
gonna lose two people no m atter wh at. W e’re gonna have . . . She’s g oing out the first o f April.
It’ll be P at and I are the only ones that are gonna be here. We’re gonna have four . . . two brandnew Board Members and three other that don’t know anything about this. I suggest we get this
done as fast as we can, if we have to go into a special meeting Tuesday.
Ms. Lovell: Tom orrow, or Mond ay, or Tuesday.
Mr. Abbott: I understand. I understand M r. McCasland’s problem. I really do. And it’s not cheap
to fly and he has other obligations too. We also h ave other obliga tions.
Ms. Lovell: Right. I understand that. That’s why I wo uld certainly be willing to come back tomorrow,
or Monday, or Tuesda y.
Mr. Abbott: Well, I don’t think that gives them enough time to do anything. That’s throwing a bone
in the middle of a lak e and hoping the dog is go ing to paddle out to get it.
Mr. Wright: I appreciate the concern about the new Board Members, but this . . . the whole . . . the
case hasn’t been presented yet. There’s been no case that’s been presented. Opening remarks
will be made again, an d w hoeve r’s already h ad the benefit of already considering whatever
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comments have b een m ade, they re tain that benefit, obviously, but the case has not been
presented, and the Board w ill retain its fun ction . I me an, that doesn’t ch ange, and we recognize
that.
Mr. Abbott: Well, as we seem to be . . . the person who seem s to be the mo st imp ortant is Mr.
McCasland. When is his schedule available?
Ms. Wright: What we were looking at is April 17 th. I agree to that date. Other than that, we end up
being at that June date, which I don’t understand that there’s any pro blem with the June date
except a different Corporation Counsel will be handling the case, which I don’t think that’s a
problem.
Chairman Tanaka: Trish, April 17 th, is that a regular Thursday meeting?
Ms. W right: That’s a W ednesd ay. It’s a W ednesd ay.
Chairma n Tana ka: OK. W hy is it that you are requesting a W ednesd ay?
Ms. Wright: Well, he asked the first available date, and I was checking with Troy, and the 18th . . .
I think the regular . . . you r next reg ular meeting date in A pril is the 11th, and then the 18 th, we’re in
a med iation all day. That’s what we had talked about when we talked about regular . . . (inaudible)
...
Chairman Tanaka: OK. The 25th, then?
Ms. Wright: And the 25 th, I’m out of the country. I leave on the 24th and I return May 22 nd. This was
planned a ye ar ago so it’s not something recent.
Mr. Abbott: It would appear then that we’re going to have to go into June because there are so
many obstacles that I can think o f. I hate to lose any Corporation Counsel. I hate to lose anybody
or inconve nience everybo dy, b ut we’ve got to ca ll . . . we’ve got to get this d one.
Ms. Wright: Is the first meeting . . . may I ask a question about what the meeting dates . . . what are
the meeting dates in June? Is it the 13th? Am I counting right or is it the 6 th? I didn’t know wh at .
..
Mr. Abbott: The second and fourth Thursday.
Ms. Wright: It’s the 13th, then. O K, so that’s w hat we’re talking about.
Mr. Wright: And just as another . . . it says at noon, but knowing what we know today a bout the
possib le amount of time, since we’re . . . if we’re planning in advance, w ould it be p ossible to
schedule it a little bit earlier and make sure that we can get it accomplished?
Chairman Tanaka: Is that available, Trish, from the morning?
Ms. Kapua`ala: June 13th and 27 th, yes.
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Chairman Tanaka: OK. Let’s schedule the 13 th and let’s start in the morning. And that will be
scheduled then. W e’ll just say it. W e’ll just set it because we’re discussing for 15 minutes picking
a date.
Mr. Wright: Can I confirm that we’ll go back to how the start of the ten days then applies? Is that
correct? Ten days for the exchange of witnesses?
Ms. Kapua`ala: No. The Co unty would like to request, the County meaning the Board, that you
submit everything by Thursday, May 30th.
Chairman Tanaka: Yeah, 14 days, yeah.
Ms. Wright: We just want it to be clear so that we get the right time.
Ms. Kapua`ala: And if you could kindly do . . . communicate if there is gonna be something that
you’re gonna be w anting to . . . if you’re gonna expect opposition to . . . we would like this May 30 th
date to be final a nd no subsequent responses after that.
Ms. W right: Is the re a time that has been set for that or . . . ?
Ms. Kapua`ala: We can go as early as 7:45 in the morning.
Chairman Tanaka: Typ ically, we’ll start something like this at the earliest would be nine o’clock
because there are Members possibly driving in from Lahaina. OK . So we’ll set that: nine o’clock,
June 13 th, schedu led Thursday, first regular meeting, 9:00 a.m. OK. So as far as what we need
to address regarding this case, everything has been basically, deferred to that date and time. OK.
Ms. Lovell, too bad we couldn’t ge t you this. E njoy your retirem ent as the next time this group
meets, we ’ll have a slightly different cast of characters. OK. So this item is tabled to June 13 th,
9:00 a.m. Thank you ve ry m uch.
Ms. Love ll: Tha nk you . And C hair Tanaka, thank you so much for you r service on this B oard.
Chairman Tanaka: To you, as well, thank you very much. OK. Let’s do this. Another 30 seconds,
approval of February 14th 2013 mee ting minutes.
C.

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 14, 2013 MEETING MINUTES

It was moved by Ms. Vadla, seconded by Ms. Haraguchi, then
VOTED:

To approve the February 14, 2013 meeting minutes as presented.
(Assenting:
(Excused:

B. Vadla, J. Haraguchi, G. Abbott, P. De Ponte,
K. T anaka.)
R. S him abuku, T. Espeleta, B. S antiago, R . Tanner.)

Ch airm an Tanaka: The meeting minutes have been approved.
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D.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
1.

E.

Status Update on BVA’s Contested Cases

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Thursday, March 28, 2013

Chairman Tanaka: Our next scheduled meeting is the 28 th. Trish, do we have items on that agenda
at this po int?
Ms. Kapua`ala: Yes, a varia nce.
Chairman Tanaka: OK. And we’ll make sure that our Vice-Chair, Rick Tanner, is here to run the
meeting. And then he’ll probably be elected the new Chair. Board Members that are here now and
proceeding, if you are interested, plea se speak up, then, to becom e the Chair. Ma ke the statem ent.
Gee, four . . . I guess I didn’t realize, four years ago when I became Vice-Chair, I kinda shook my
head and was afraid of it. Two ye ars later wh en I became the C hair, I was deathly afraid of it.
James has been terrific. Trish and Tremaine have been awesome. And two years later, I’ve been
saying that I’m g lad I had that shoved down my thro at.
Mr. Abbott: Well, I ha ve to say I’m . . . (inau dible) . . .
Chairman Tanaka: Yes, thin k about it. You know, the Vice-Chair . . . I’m not sure how Rick feels,
if he wants to be the C hair, if he w ants to . . . Yeah, so, but that’ll have to . . . that’ll come up. The
election of new officers will come up next meeting, the new Chair and Vice-Chair anyway. OK. So
we’ll . . . that’s it. Thank you, all, very much for the last five years. Meeting adjourned.
D.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 3:42 p.m.
Respectfully subm itted by,

TREMAINE K. BALBERDI
Secretary to Boards and Co mmissions II
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